E. H. BLUM

ATLANTIC OIL PRODUCING COMPANY

MAGNOLIA BUILDING

DALLAS, TEXAS

August 5, 1935.

VICE-PRES. AND GEN'L. MGR.

IN REPLY REFER TO FiLe DP-B

FORMS: State

Mr. F. J. Vesely,
State 0il & Gas Inspector,
Carlsbad, New Mexico.

Dear Sir:

In compliance with your request of July 25th, we
are attaching the following outstanding reports covering our
State "G" No. 1 well in the SW/4 of Section 5-21S-36E, Lea
County, New Mexicp:

SG 103: Notice of Intention to Test Water Shut-off
Before Testing 5-1/2" Casing.

SG 106: Results of Test of 5-1/2" Casing.

Well record and log are now being prepared and will
be forwarded as soon as completed. We shall aprreciste receiv-
ing pipe line connection report in the meantime.

Yours very truly,

ATLANTIC OIL PRODUCING COMPANY

By: WW

Drilling & Production Department

CC: Mr. Edgar Kraus
Mr. S. T. Sterritt



